





























1L, MINUTES OF REGU BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, FEBRUARY 4. 1991 . 11.
FISCAL COMMITTEE: (continued

4, $1,431,512.00 - STAMFORD DAY CARE PROGRAM - VARIOUS CODES - additional
appropriation for grant funds for operation of Program.
Request by Mayor Thom Serrani 12/28/90. Board of Finance
approved 1/10/91.

Code:
750-1110 salaries $ 286,531
750-1310 social security 21,920
750-1320 unemployment compensation 1,418
750-1330 medical and life 40,587
750-1390 general insurance - city 5,892
750-2930 office supplies and expenses 3,000
Dept. tot 3 348
751-1110 salaries 683,694
751-1310 social security 52,303
751-1320 unemployment compensation 3,749
751-1330 medical and life 98,258
751-1390 general insurance - city 15,200
751-2210 maintenance of buildings 2,000
751-2510 maintenance of vehicles 4,000
751-2740 telephone 6,000
751-2930 office supplies and expenses 500
751-2934 recreation supplies 7,500
751-2940 conference and training 3,000
751-3481 laundry 500
751-3810 provisions - food 125,000
751-5150 professional consultants 14,000
751-5501 contracted services 56.460

Dept. total §1,072.164
Gran otal $1.431,512

Request by Mayor Thom Serrani 12/28/90. Board of Finance
approved 1/10/91,

Above also referred to EDUCATION, WELFARE AND GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE.,
MS. RINALDI said the Committee voted to approve the item.

MR, PIA asked why there were two different codes each with some of the same
line items?

MS. RINALDI said that Mr. Lyons did not invite anyone from Daycare to appear
before his Committee. She said that one code for for administration and one
for programs.

MRS. MATHOCK stated that she was going to ask about the two different codes.
She said she would like to hear from Mr. Lyons as perhaps he would have the
total picture. Mrs. Maihock Moved to return the item to Committee. Seconded.



12. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 1991 . 12,

FISCAL COMMITTEE: (continued

MR, BLUM said he was in favor in returning this to Committee because we are not
sure of the amount of funds to be received from the state.

MS. RINALDI said the funding has been received.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to return to Committee $1,431,512 for
Stamford Daycare Programs. DEFEATED by a voice vote.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote to appropriate $1,431,512 for the
Stamford Daycare Programs. APPROVED by voice vote with one no vote, Mr. Blum.

5.8 97,387.00 - SOCIAL SERVICES - CODE 510-3623 PRESCRIPTION DRUGS AND
MEDICINE - additional appropriation to cover projected
shortfall for current fiscal year. 90% is reimburseable.
Request by Mayor Thom Serrani 12/28/90. Board of Finance
approved 1/10/91.

Above also referred to EDUCATION, WELFARE AND GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE.

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA

6. S 500.00 - STAMFORD YOUTH PLANNING AND COORDINATING AGENCY - CODE
205-7525 DIRECT SERVICES FOR FISCAL YEAR 1990/91 -
additional appropriation requested to cover donation
received from GE Capital Corporation. Donation to be used
for "Circle of Caring" project that provides forum for
people who work with children. Request by Mayor Thom
Serrani 12/28/90., Board of Finance approved 1/10/91.

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA

7. PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH THE
STATE OF CONNECTICUT FOR THE DEMOLITION OF RICE SCHOOL AND THE CREATION OF
180 PARKING SPACES. Submitted by Mayor Thom Serrani 12/10/90.

MS. RINALDI said the Committee voted 9 in favor and one opposed to approve the
resolution and Moved for approval. Seconded.

MR. BLUM said the Rice School has already been demolished and money from 1982
was used to tear the school down. He said what should have been requested was
the money for the parking lot.

MR. WHITE said he was shocked that the building was demolished without coming
before the Board. He said not with just the present situation but destroying
old buildings without any thought one way or another. Mr. White said to do
this and then come back expost facte and to expect some sort renumeration, was
something that he resented. He said he believed that one of the locks a
Legislative Body has on the Administration is to hold them accountable on the
basis of money. He said he would not approve the grant and if the Mayor wants
to, he should do it on his own; the Mayor should take the financial
consequences for such so the same process is not repeated again.




13 MINUTES OF R BOARD M NG - MONDA RUARY 4, 1991 - 13.
FISCAL CO EE: (continued

MRS. MATHOCK said she felt the same as Mr. White. She said she read in the
backup material that the state required the city to approve and be in
agreement. She asked, "Who is the city?" She said that we are the people who
appropriate the money and deal with the fiscal matters of the city. She said
that apparently in this case, it is the Mayor. Mrs. Maihock wondered if there
is a different type of arrangement whereby the Mayor decides what should be
done and he does it with the only recourse left is that the Board approves
everything he does.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the resolution authorizing the
Mayor to enter into a contract for the demolition of Rice School and creation
of 180 parking spaces. APPROVED by a vote of 28 yes and 7 no votes.

8. PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AGREEMENT WITH THE CONNECTICUT ALCOHOL AND
DRUG ABUSE COMMISSION TO ESTABLISH AN AIDS PREVENTION AND EDUCATION
OUTREACH PROGRAM. Submitted by Mayor Thom Serrani 12/31/90.

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA

9. $132,000,00 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - CODE 344.5501 CONTRACTED
SERVICES - additional appropriation for recycling. Request
by Mayor Thom Serrani 1/14/91. Board of Finance approved
1/17/91.

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE.

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA

MS. RINALDI Moved the Consent Agenda. Seconded.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED
by voice vote with no dissenting votes.

MRS. MATHOCK said when voting on resolutions, it would be useful to have the
amount of money the city would be paying out. She said due to the present
tight circumstances, it is important to know this.

MS. RINALDI stated that perhaps Mr. Lyons would have the information.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN stated that Mr. Lyons was called out of town on short
notice; he was going to come back for the Board meeting but connections could
not be made. Therefore, Ms, Rinaldi was called late in the day to Chair his
Committee.

LEGISIATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE - Maria Nakian & David Martin, Co-Chairpersons
MRS, NAKIAN said the Legislative and Rules Committee met on Monday, January 28,

1991 at 7:00 p.m. Present were Committee members Nakian, Martin, Bromley,
Domonkos, Esposito, Fedele, Maihock, Mitchell, Rubino and Zelinsky; Rep.
Larobina was excused. Also present was Richard Robinson, Asst. Corporation
Counsel, Richard Beattie, Controller from St. Luke's Community Services, and
Rep. John Zimmerman.



14, MINUTES OF REG MEETING - Y, FEBRU 4, 1991 - 14,

TIV RULES COMMITTEE; ued

MRS, NAKTAN placed items 7, 11 and 12 on the Consent Agenda.

(L&R21.42) REVIEW OF PURCHASING PROCEDURES AND THE BIDDING PROCESS.
Requested by Rep. Robert DeLuca, R-14, 8/15/90. Held in Committee 9/10,
10/1, 11/7, 12/3/90 and 1/7/91.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

(L&R21.44) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING PROCEDURES FOR
BIDDING PROCESS PURSUANT TO CHARTER SECTION C5-100-4. Submitted by Reps.
Sandra Goldstein, D-16, David Martin, D-19 and Maria Nakian, D-20,

8/22/90. Held in Committee 9/10, 10/1, 11/7, 12/3/90 and 1/7/91.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

3. (L&R21.49) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 156-13 OF
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING THE POSTING OF SIGNS ON CITY PROPERTY.
Submitted by Reps. Ellen Mellis, D-13 and Maria Nakian, D-20, 10/2/90.

Held in Committee 11/7, 12/3/90 and 1/7/91.

L.

2,

H N COMMITTEE

(L&R21.31) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE STAMFORD

COLISEUM AUTHORITY. Requested by Rep. James Rubino, R-7, 5/16/90. Held in
Committee 6/4, 7/9, 11/7, 12/3/90 and 1/76/91. Held on Pending 7/24/90.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

(L&R21.55) PROPOSED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE TRANSFER OF CITY LEASED
PROPERTY FROM THE STAMFORD AMBULANCE CORPS, INC. TO THE STAMFORD EMERGENCY
MEDICAL SERVICES, INC. Per E.M.S. Systems Contract and Funding Request
submitted by Mayor Thom Serrani, 10/1/90.
11/8/90. Held in Committee 12/3/90 and 1/7/91.

Special Meeting 12/12/90.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

6. (L&R21.56) PROPOSED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE TRANSFER OF EQUIPMENT (TWO
FORD VAN-TYPE AMBULANCES WITH ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT) FROM THE STAMFORD FIRE
DEPARTMENT TO THE STAMFORD EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES. Per E.M.S. Systems
Contract and Funding Request submitted by Mayor Thom Serrani, 10/1/90.
Board of Finance approved 11/8/90. Held in Committee 12/3/90 and 1/7/91.

Returned to Committee Special Meeting 12/12/90.

4,

=1

Board of Finance approved
Returned to Committee

H N _COMMITTEE



15, MINUTES OF REGULAR TING - MONDAY, FEBRU 4, 1991 . 15.
TIVE & RULES COMMITTEE: tinue

7. (L&R21.62) REQUEST FOR WAIVER AND REFUND OF BUILDING PERMIT FEE PAID ON
PERMIT NO. 70154, 11/15/90 IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,870.00 BY APPLICANT
SABASTIAN VINCE FOR THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUB. Requested by Marc Lyons,
President, Boys & Girls Club of Stamford, 347 Stillwater Avenue, P. 0. Box
3374, Stamford, CT 06905, 12/11/90.

VED ON_CONSENT AGENDA WI 0 _VOT PERIL D STENTION
MR, ESPOSITO.

8. (La&R21.63) REQUEST FOR WAIVER AND REFUND OF BUILDING PERMIT FEE PAID ON
PERMIT NO. 69874, 8/20/90 IN THE AMOUNT OF $790.00 BY APPLICANT
PLAY-CLAYLIN FOR THE JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER. Requested by Jane Rogelberg,
Executive Director, Jewish Community Center, P. O. Box 3326, Newfield
Avenue at Vine Road, Stamford, CT 06905, 12/13/90,

MRS. NAKTAN said the Committee voted seven in favor with one in opposition and
one abstention, and Moved for approval. Seconded.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve a waiver and refund for
building permit fee for the Jewish Community Center. APPROVED by voice vote
with two no votes, Mrs. Maihock and Mrs. Perillo.

9. (L&R21.64) REQUEST FOR WAIVER AND REFUND OF BUILDING PERMIT FEE PAID ON
PERMIT NO. 69913, 8/29/90 IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,500.00 PAID BY THE NORTH
STAMFORD CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH. Requested by Charles Kamp, Moderator,
North Stamford Congregational Church, 31 Cascade Road, Stamford, CT 06903,

12/11/90.

MRS. NAKIAN said the Committee voted eight in favor, one opposed, no
abstentions and Moved for approval. Seconded.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve a waiver and refund of
building permit fee paid by the North Stamford Congregational Church. APPROVED

by voice vote with two no votes, Mrs. Maihock and Mrs. Perillo.

10. (L&R21.65) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING TAX ABATEMENT
FOR PROPERTY AT 32 ORLANDO AVENUE OWNED BY EBENEZER BAPTIST CHURCH.
Requested by Kenneth R. Davis, Esq., 49 Woodside Street, Stamford, CT
06902, 9/17/90 (Per letter from Davis to R. Robinson, Asst. Corporation
Counsel to Board 12/18/90)

HELD IN COMMITTEE

11. (L&R21.66) PROPOSED RESOLUTION APPROVAL RENEWAL OF LEASE WITH CHRISTOPHER
SHAYS FOR 1088 SQUARE FEET OF OFFICE SPACE IN THE STAMFORD GOVERNMENT
CENTER. Rent will be $1,200 per month and lease will be extended for two
years. Submitted by Mayor Thom Serrani 1/3/91. Planning Board approved
1/3/91. Board of Finance approved 1/10/91.

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA



16. INUTES OF RE BO. E - MONDAY, F UARY &4, 1991 . 16.
LEGISIATIV RULES CO E: continu

12. (L&R21.67) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING TAX ABATEMENT
FOR PROPERTY AT 20 WOODLAND PLACE AND OWNED BY ST. LUKE'S COMMUNITY
SERVICES, INC. Requested by Richard E. Beattie, Comptroller, St. Luke's
Community Services, Inc., 8 Woodland Place, Stamford, CT 06902, 1/9/91.

APPROVED CONSENT AGE TH MRS, P VOTING NO MRS, MATHO
ABSTAINING DUE TO A CONFLICT OF ES

13. (L&R21.69) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING TAX ABATEMENT
FOR PROPERTY AT 692 PACIFIC STREET OWNED BY NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSING SERVICES
OF STAMFORD, INC. Requested by Susan McDonald, Financial Manager,
Neighborhood Housing Services of Stamford, Inc., 295 West Main Street,
Stamford, CT 06902, 1/8/91.

HELD IN COMMITTEE
MRS, NAKIAN Moved the Consent Agenda. Seconded.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED
by voice vote with Mrs. Perillo voting no on items 7 and 12; Mr. Esposito
abstaining on item 7 and Mrs., Maihock abstaining on item 12 because of a
conflict of interest.

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE - Scott Morris, Chairman

MR. MORRIS said the Personnel Committee met on Wednesday, January 23, 1991, at
7:00 p.m. Present were Committee members Reps. Morris, Zelinsky, Jachimezyk,
Blum, Nanos, Larobina and Stork; Rep. Hogan had a conflict due to the joint
hearing of the Fiscal and Health and Protection Committees. Also attending for
jtem one was Rep. Sandra Goldstein and presidents and representatives of the
city’s municipal labor unions. Attending for item 2 was Rep. W. Dennis White
and Mr. Peter McKnight of the Fairfield County Chapter of the Coalition of
Lesbians and Gay Civil Rights. Appearing for item three was Rep. Robert "Gabe"
DeLuca. Appearing for item four was Sim Bernstein, Director of Personnel.

1. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION URGING THE CONNECTICUT GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO
ENACT REFORMS TO THE STATE BINDING ARBITRATION STATUTES. Submitted by
Reps. Michael Larobina, D-16, Sandra Goldstein, D-16, Scott Morris, D-17,
John J, Boccuzzi, D-2, and Robert Deluca, R-14, 9/10/90. Returned to
Committee 10/1/90. Held in Steering 10/17 and 12/12/90. Held in Committee
12/3/90.

MR. MORRIS said the Committee voted negatively on the resolution. There were
five no votes and two yes votes. Mr. Morris Moved for approval of the item.
Seconded.

MR. STORK submitted a copy of his remarks and requested that they be recorded
verbatim,

"Thank you, Madam President. The longer this item is on our Agenda the angrier
I get that it is before us. Supporting legislation that will enable our Board
to overturn salary packages reached in proper negotiations, by a 2/3's majority
vote, sets a precedent that turns my stomach!



17, MINUTES OF RELGULAR ﬁQAEQ MEETING - MONDAY, FEBRUARY &4, 1991 . 17.
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: (continued)

MR. STORK (continuing) "If we are to interfere with the due process of labor
negotiations, how long will it be before normal work weeks, paid holidays, paid
vacations, and medical benefits are jeopardized? These and other benefits are
important gains earned by various unions in this country, gains so strong in
their nature, that they have filtered down to our non-union employees.

"My fraternal brothers and sisters in representing their respective unions
clearly sent an important message to the Personnel Committee; Let the
professionals do their job! You have to understand that unions do not make
demands that are automatically met by the city. There is the give and take
process between the unions and the city called negotiations. It is my position
as a former business representative for the Teamsters Airline Division to
respect this process and let it be. This Board always has the option of
countering the fiscal effects of a contract by withholding money from its
funding. You may lose some junior employees but the senior membership will be
protected.

"I cannot in good conscience support adding unnecessary bureaucracy to the
process of labor negotiations and I will not support it. Indeed, Madam
President, let the professionals do their job. I will vote no for this
Sense-of-the-Board Resolution. Thank you."

MR. RUBINO said he supported the resolution and was not opposed to the concept
of binding arbitration. He said it was necessary when there are laws
preventing municipal workers from striking. Mr. Rubino said the binding
arbitration process as it stands weighs heavily in favor of labor. He said he
would like taxpayers and labor to be put on an even playing field.

MS. POWERS Moved to return the resolution to Committee. Seconded. Ms. Powers
said the Committee has worked long and hard on the resolution and she asked for
their indulgence for another month to come up with something that would be
satisfactory to the entire Committee.

MR. BLUM said the item has been held since September 10, 1990, which is a long
time.

MR. STORK said the item has been worked on, reworked, and reworked again. He
said he did not see what else could be done with the item. He was not in favor
of returning the item to Committee. He said a stand should be taken on the
resolution this evening.

MR. ZELINSKY said he serves on the Personnel Committee and would like to know
specifics as to what Ms. Powers would like addressed.

MS. POWERS said she would like to see the Committee come out with nothing or a
resolution that they are happy with. She said a resolution is something you
act on and on this resolution, the Committee cannot agree on; perhaps there is
some wording that disturbes the Committee.

MR. ZELINSKY said as a member of the Personnel Committee and one who voted
against the resolution, he felt that inasmuch as the item has been in Committee
since September 10, returned to Committee October 1 and again held on December
3, he felt that there was not much more that could be done. Mr. Zelinsky
stated he felt the Committee has spoken with the vote of five opposing the
resolution and three in favor. He did not believe the item should be returned
to Committee.



18, I S OF BO. ME - M UARY 4, 1991 - 18,
PERSONNE MMITTEE: (c inued

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote to return to Committee, the resolution
regarding reforms to the State Binding Arbitration Statutes. APPROVED by a
vote of 22 yes and 10 no votes with one abstention.

2. FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE PROHIBITING DISCRIMINATION IN THE
CLASSIFIED AND UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE. Submitted by Sim Bermstein,
Personnel Director, 8/29/90. Held in Committee 10/1, 12/3, and 1/7/91. Held in
Steering 10/17/90.

MR. MORRIS said the Committee voted negatively on the proposed ordinance; the
vote was three no votes and two yes votes. Mr. Morris Moved for approval of
publication. Seconded.

MR. STORK submitted a copy of his remarks and requested that his remarks be
recorded verbatim.

"Thank you, Madam President. It is my hope that my colleagues treat this
matter with the high degree of importance it deserves. Adding the words
‘Sexual Orientation’ as a form of discrimination to the city’s hiring practice
affords us an opportunity to debate what amounts to Gay Rights. I will be very
clear in stating that so long as it is not yet a law, and we are not legally
compelled to publish this oroposed ordinance, then I am in favor of voting no
for publication just as I did in committee.

"I also want to make it very clear that I am not against individuals of the Gay
persuasion that desire to live that way in their private lives. However, as a
legislator, I'm not about to endorse publicly, and legally, the Gay way of life
when it comes to being an employee of the City of Stamford. I’'m particularly
concerned about Gay influence on our public school students. It doesn’'t appear
to be a problem at the moment, but passage of this ordinance can bring some
Gays out of the ‘'closet’ and into the classroom. Our students have enough
pressure on them in doing their best to achieve good grades while resisting the
proliferation of drugs.

"Then there is the matter of lifestyles in our various communities. I
represent, essentially, a district of approximately 1,800 single family and two
family homes. That translates into families; mothers, fathers, and children.
That can only come about from a heterosexual way of life and never from a
homosexual way of life. Even the Bible talks about how God created man and
woman for the prupose of procreation. Homosexuality clearly is not what God
intended.

"My constituents can only expect me to vote no for approval of the proposed
ordinance and that’s exactly what I will do. Thank you."

MR. WHITE said that he would oppose the regulation. He stated that he did not
have any desire to monitor the private lives of consenting adults, and on the
other hand, considered homosexual activity to be a serious, moral,
psychological and social pathology. He said that we should refrain from
undertaken any public action which would seemingly condon or imply such
behavior to be morally neutral or legally the equivalent of hetrosexual
behavior. Mr. White said there is a significant difference between saying that
you are not going to forbide and punish certain behavior and saying that such
behavior is morally acceptable and merely a question of legitimate

choice.




19. INUTES_OF REG BO. M - MONDAY UARY &4, 1991 . 19.
PERSONNE ITTEE: (c nued

MR. WHITE (continuing) said that he believed the regulation carryies with it
the subliminal message that homosexual behavior is just that; a morally neutral
legitimate quest of choice, like the selection of one's wardrobe. Mr. White
urged that the regulation be rejected.

MR. ZELINSKY said this particular request, originated in July of last year, did
not come from the Persommel Department or the Corporation Counsel’s office. He
said it came about as a result of a letter from Mr. Peter McKnight of the
Connecticut Coalition of Lesbian and Gay Civil Rights, Fairfield County
Chapter. Mr., Zelinsky said that the original letter Mr. McKnight wrote to the
Personnel Director stated, "There are no laws or ordinances in effect which
would prohibit the City of Stamford from discriminating on the basis of sexual
orientation. An executive order from the Mayor prohibiting discrimination on
the basis of sexual orientation in city government would be the ideal, however
if that is not possible, the other routes you mentioned, the Personnel
Committee or Charter revison, would be worth investigating."

Mr. Zelinsky asked if any information was received from the Personnel Director
regarding cases where there has been any discrimination based on sexual
orientation where there would be a need for this type of legislation? He said
he received a "no" answer at the Committee meeting. He said the Personnel
Commission on August 28, 1990, did accept a policy and Mr. Zelinsky quoted, "No
officer or employee in the Classified Service or Unclassified Service, or
seeking admission thereto, shall be appointed, discharged, reduced in rank or
pay, removed or in any way favored or discriminated against, because of sex,
racial origin, political or religious opinions or affiliations, marital
status.” Mr. Zelinsky said he could not see why the Personnel Commission has
adopted the policy for the city, even though there has not been any
discrimination in that area, as has been in other areas where strong policies
were needed against discrimination. He said he was not one to have laws on the
books that are not really necessary. He said he was surprised when this first
came before the Board because he looked through the Code of Ordinance and there
were no other ordinances nor has any ordinance been passed dealing with the
personnel practices; they are covered in the Charter but not in the Code of
Ordinances, and he could not understand why this issue warrants an ordinance at
this time. Mr. Zelinsky said for that reason he would urge his colleagues that
there is not a need for this. He said that other groups will come before the
Board asking for legislation for other types of discrimination for their groups
or organizations. Mr. Zelinsky said if this was warranted, it would have been
passed a long time ago. He said there has not been one single case that the
city has discriminated against anyone based on sexual orientation. He said he
did not feel there was a need to put this on the books. He urged his
colleagues to think seriously of this and vote not to put this on the books.

MR. LAROBINA said he did not think this was a question of whether one approves
of homosexual lifestyle or not. He sald it was about discrimination. He said
discrimination in his opinion is wrong in any form whether based on race,
religion, national origin; it is wrong. Mr. Larcbina said it was particularly
wrong when government fosters discrimination and for that reason, we cannot
take the position to allow the government to look like we foster that
position. He said that he did not see anything that would lead to trouble. He
said this would not open any floodgates to any type of litigation. Mr.
Larobina stated that the ordinance takes a stand that the city is not for
discrimination regardless of what form it is. He asked that the members vote
for the proposed ordinance.



20. MI S OF RE BO TING - MONDAY, F 4. 1991 . 20.
PERS L COMMITTEE: continued
MR. FEDELE Moved the question. Seconded.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice
vote with ne dissenting votes,

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote for publication of the proposed
ordinance prohibiting discrimination in the classified and unclassified civil
service. APPROVED by a vote of 23 yes and 7 no votes with one abstention.

3. REVIEW OF POLICY AND PROCEDURES REGARDING THE HIRING OF PROVISIONAL
EMPLOYEES. Submitted by Rep. Robert DeLuca, R-14, 11/29/90.

MR. MORRIS said that all members of the Board received a letter from Sim
Bernstein, Personnel Director regarding the item. The letter will be attached
to these Minutes. Also, Mr, Morris said that the Committee received copies of
the Charter provisions regarding the item.

4. PROPOSED RESOLUTON ADOPTING A CITY OF STAMFORD DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN
FOR VOLUNTARY PARTICIPATION OF ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES. This gives employees
more options as to deferred compensation. Submitted by Mayor Thom Serrani

1/2/91.

MR, MORRIS sald the Committee voted four in faver with one abstention to
approve the resolution. He Moved for approval. Seconded,

MR. BLUM said he was against the resolution. He said that the organization
that is to take care of this plan is a non-profit organization. He said that
he inquired into non-profit organizations and 401K’'s and was told that an
organization would not do this for gratis.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote, APPROVED by voice vote with three no
votes, Mr. Blum, Mr. White and Mr. Pia; Ms. Summerville abstained.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE - David Jachimczyk, Chairman

MR. JACHIMCZYK said the Planning and Zoning Committee met on Thursday, January
31, 1991. Present were Committee members Jachimeczyk, White, Morris, Nakian,
Domonkos and Stork. Also present was Rep. John Zimmerman, City Engineer Frank
Soldano, and Public Works Commissioner Donald Donzhue.

Mr. Jachimczyk placed item two on the Consent Agenda.
1. REVIEW OF CHAPTER 214 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING STREETS AND
SIDEWALKS. Submitted by Reps. David Jachimczyk, D-4 and John Zimmerman,
D-17, 1/16/91.

HELD IN COMMITTEE



21, MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 31991 - 21.

PLANNTNG ZONTING COMMITTEE: (continued

2. APPROVAL OF PETITION FOR ROAD ACCEPTANCE - APPROXIMATELY 900 FEET HEMING
WAY - STONE FENCE LANE. SUBDIVISION OF ARRIETTA SMITH STAMFORD LAND
RECORDS MAP 11981 ON FILE WITH TOWN & CITY CLERK. Petitioner is Marcello
G. Rondano and Robert P. Rondano, 75 Saw Mill Road, Stamford, CT 06903,
11/6/90. (Received from Joseph Richichi, Esq.) Certified for acceptance
by Frank J. Soldano, P.E., City Engineer, letter of 12/17/90,

APPROVED ON _CONSENT AGENDA
MR, JACHIMCZYK Moved the Consent Agenda. Seconded.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED
by voice vote with no dissenting votes.

PUBLIC WORKS & SEWER COMMITTEE - Peter Nanos, Chairman

MS. DOMONKOS (reporting for Mr. Nanos) said the Public Works and Sewer
Committee met on Thursday, January 24, 1991, at 7:00 p.m. Present were Carmen
Domonkos, Vice Chair, Committee members Bobby Owens, Fred Johnson, John
Zimmerman, Joseph Lovallo, and John Zelinsky. Also present were Reps. Maria
Nakian, James Rubino, Audrey Maihock, Chairman of the Sewer Commission Phil
Norgren, Commissioner of Public Works Donald Donahue and John Roman of WSTC.

1. PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CONDEMNATION BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD OF
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENTS THROUGH AND UNDER PROPERTY OF PETER J. AND
MARGUERITE WEBERG, CARD §-92Z, LOT 25 ROBIN HOOD ROAD IN CONNECTION OF
COMPLETING THE SANITARY SEWER PROJECT KNOWN AS SECTION 14-7. Submitted by
Mayor Thom Serrani 12/28/90. Board of Finance approved 1/10/91.

MS. DOMONKOS said the resolution was approved in Committee with three yes votes
and three abstentions and Moved for approval. Seconded,

MR, BLUM wanted to know why the city was condemning private property? He said
he was against the condemnation.

MS. DOMONKOS stated that this is in the section of the project which is off
Hope Street and the project is a very large one and a gravity sewer project.
She said the Weberg's land is key; the project could not be completed or even
planned without going through their property. She said the Weberg’'s opposed
and the city offered them voluntary easement with payment and they are opposing
that also. Ms. Domonkos stated the resolution would allow the city to condemn
a portion of the property so the sewer project can be completed.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote to approved the resolution authorizing
condemnation by the city of sanitary sewer easements through and under property
of Peter J. and Marguerite Weberg. APPROVED by voice vote with one no vote,
Mr. Blum and two abstentions, Mr. Johnson and Mr. Zelinsky.



22 MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, FERRUARY 4, 1991 - 22.

PUBLIC WORKS SEWER COMMITTEE: {(continued

2. PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CONDEMNATION BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD OF
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENTS THROUGH AND UNDER PROPERTIES OF STEPHEN GUINTA AND
KAREN L. LOCKWOOD, CARD S$-20, LOT 23 ALPINE STREET, GREGORY AND ARIANA
IMKANITSKY, CARD W-2, LOT 4 KEN COURT AND CONNECTICUT LIGHT AND POWER
COMPANY, CARD E-4Z, LOT D RAPIDS ROAD IN CONNECTION OF COMPLETING THE
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM PROJECT KNOWN AS SECTION 17-4, Submitted by Mayor
Thom Serrani 12/28/90. Board of Finance deferred 1/10/91.

MS. DOMONKOS said the Committee voted six in favor for approval of the
resolution and Moved for approval. Seconded,

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve item two. APPROVED by voice
vote with one no vote, Mr. Blum.

3. REVIEW OF PRIVATE COLLECTION SERVICES. Submitted by Reps. Stanley
Esposito, R-11, Audrey Maihock, R-19, Michael Fedele, R-13, Maria Nakian,
D-20, David Martin, D-19, Ellen Mellis, D-13, Carmen Domonkos, D-18 and
John R, Zelinsky, D-11, 9/10/90. Held in Committee 10/1 and 11/7/90. Held
on Pending Agenda 11/14/90.

HELD TN COMMITTEE

4. FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE REQUIRING EMISSIONS TESTING OF
STAMFORD'S INCINERATOR. Submitted by Rep. James Rubino, R-7, 11/28/90.
Held on Pending Agenda 12/12/90.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Ruth Powers, Chairwoman

MS. POWERS said the Health and Protection Committee held two meetings. She
said the first meeting was on Tuesday, January 22, 1991, at 7:00 p.m.
concerning items one, three and four. Present were Committee members Rubino,
Mellis, Evanko and Powers. Also attending were Reps. Zimmerman and Fedele;
Peter Dombrowski and Phyllis Erlandson of the Health Department; Capt. Tomlin
of the Police Department and John Reman of WSTC.

Ms. Powers said the Committee also met jointly with the Fiscal Committee on
Wednesday, January 23, 1991, to review item two on the Agenda. Present from
the Fiscal Committee were Reps. Lyons, Powers, Hogan, Mollo, Zimmerman, Rinaldi
and Esposito; present from the Health & Protection Committee were Powers,
Bromley, Evanko, Mellis, Rubino and Lovallo. Ms. Powers said that many other
members of the Board were present.

Ms. Powers placed item one on the Consent Agenda.
1. FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 160 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES CONCERNING MICROWAVE TRANSMITTERS. Submitted by Rep. Richard L.

Lyons, D-1, 9/10/90., Held in Committee 10/1 and 12/3/90. Held in Steering
10/17 and 12/12/90,

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA



23, MINUTES OF REGUIAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY K FEBRUARY &4, 1991 - 23.

HEALTH PROTECTION COMMITTEE: (continued

2. REVIEW OF FIRE FIGHTERS PROPOSAL ON SUPPLYING EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
FOR THE CITY OF STAMFORD. Requested by Rep. Michael Fedele, R-13, 1/9/91.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

MS. POWERS said that Jim Romaniello of the Firefighters spoke on their behalf.
She said the firefighters sent the Board members a proposal stating that they
would like to run the system and hire paramedics that would join the
Firefighters union. Ms. Powers stated that Mr. Michael Wiederlight spoke on
behalf of Stamford Ambulance Corps who questioned the 70% collection rate that
SEMS gave and also felt they were not given any voice in the choice of director
of volunteers. Ms. Powers said that there is a serious problem with the
volunteers as about 10 workers will be per diem workers for SEMS, and there
seems to be confusion as to whether they also will be allowed to be
volunteers. Ms. Powers stated that Asst. Corporation Counsel Richard Robinson
would be getting an opinion on that.

Ms. Powers said that there were other speakers; Dr. Turnbull of Stamford
Hospital, Dr. Lande of St. Joseph’s Hospital and Mr. Hinchcliffe. Ms. Powers
stated that the Committee felt that it was essential that Chief Vitti, Deputy
Chief Tappe and the Big 5 Volunteer Fire Companies be at the Fiscal meeting
scheduled for January 30.

3. REVIEW OF STAMFORD POLICE RESPONSE TIME. Requested by Rep. Michael Fedele,
R-13, 1/9/91.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

MS. POWERS said Capt. Tomlin stated at the meeting that the call Mr. Fedele was
concerned about took 57 minutes because the person who called 911 was told to
wait outside as a safety factor and then another call came in that superceded
the call; a code 33 call which indicates an officer in jeopardy. Ms. Powers
stated that Capt. Tomlin said that the police cannot respond to every call in
the city promptly. She said that more material will be received from Rep.
Martin concerning response time in North Stamford.

4, REVIEW OF NOISE ORDINANCE. Submitted by Rep. David I. Blum, D-12,
7/19/90. Report made and Held in Committee 8/13 and 10/1/90. Held in
Steering 10/17/90. Held on Pending Agenda 11/14/90,

HELD IN COMMITTEE

MS. POWERS Moved the Consent Agenda. Seconded.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approved the Consent Agenda. APPROVED
by voice vote with no dissenting votes,



24, INUTES OF REGUIAR B MEETING - MONDAY, FEBRUARY &4, 1991 - 24,
PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE - Thomas Pia & Robert Deluca, Co-Chairpersons

MR. PIA said the Parks and Recreation Committee met on Monday, January 28,
1991, Present were Committee members DePina, Nanos, Rybnick, Fedele and Pia.
Also present was Guy Bailey, Chairman of the Parks and Recreation.

Mr. Pia placed item one on the Consent Agenda.

1. FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE REPEALING ARTICLE IV OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES CONCERNING BANNERS, FLAGS ETC., OVER STREETS AND SIDEWALKS.
Submitted by Rep. Robert DeLuca, Chairman, Parks & Recreation Committee,
10/10/90. Returned to Committee 11/7/90 and 1/7/91. Held in Committee
12/3/90.

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA
MR. PIA Moved the Consent Agenda. Seconded.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED
by voice vote with one no vote, Mr. Zimmerman,

EDUCATION, WELFARE & GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE - John R. Zelinsky, Chairman

MR. ZELINSKI said the Education, Welfare and Government Committee met on
Thursday, January 31, 1991. Present were Chairman Zelinsky, Vice Chairman
Maihock and Reps. Domonkos, Evanko, Mellis, DePina and Mitchell. Also present
at the meeting was Mr. George Suchy representing Clairol and Public Works
Commissioner Donald Donahue.

1. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION OPPOSING STAMFORD WATER COMPANY'’S PROPOSED
40% RATE HIKE. Submitted by Rep. John R. Zelinsky, D-11, 1/9/91.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

Mr. Zelinsky said the Commissioner brought some statistics to the meeting
pertaining to the use of water by the Stamford Fire Department. Mr. Zelinsky
said the cost to the eity presently is over $1,055,000 and if the rate increase
is approved, the cost to the city would be an additional $422,280.

Mr. Zelinsky said he received a letter from the Mayor stating that he will
definitely oppose the rate hike and the Mayer hoped that the Committee would
also oppose the hike at the hearing. The Mayor in his letter stated that Judge
Shapero will represent the city at the Public Utility Control Authority
Hearings which as yet have not been scheduled. Mr. Zelinsky said a future
meeting will be held as other representatives from businesses and corporations
in Stamford would like to attend, The Committee voted to hold the item.

HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Frank Mollo, Chairman - No report.

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE - Annie M. Summerville, Chairwoman - No report.



25. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETI - MONDAY, FEBRUARY &4, 1991 - 25.

ENVIRONMENTAL, PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Stanley Esposito, Chairman

MR, ESPOSITO said the Environmental Protection Committee was held on Tuesday,
January 29, 1991 at 7:00 p.m. Present at the meeting were Committee members
Stanley Esposito, John Zimmerman, Audrey Maihock, Dennis White, and Philip
Stork, Alsc attending the meeting were Rep. Maria Nakian and Peter Dombrowski,
Director of Environmental Health for the Health Department.

1. REVIEW OF CONTINUED EXCESS USE OF SALT ON CITY STREETS IN COMPARISON TO
STATE OF CONNECTICUT'S SALT-SAND MIX AND CITY POLICY NOT TO PLOW UNTIL
THERE IS 3-INCH ACCUMULATION OF SNOW. Submitted by Rep. Audrey Maihock,
R-19, 9/28/90. Held in Committee 11/7/90., Report made and Held in
Committee 12/3/90. Returned to Committee 1/7/91.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

MR. ESPOSITO said the Committee drafted a letter to the Mayor at the request of
the full Board, a copy of which was sent to all Board members. He said the
letter basically requests a review of the city’s snow removal policy and
requests a report of the review be made by the Public Works Department at the
March meeting.

2. MATTER OF TESTING GROUND WATER AND WELL WATER IN THE AREA OF THE
SCOFIELDTOWN LANDFILL. Submitted by Rep. Stanley Esposito, R-11,
11/14/90. Held in Committee 12/3/90 and 1/7/91.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

MR, ESPOSITO said that Peter Dombrowski told the Committee that on January 14,
1991, samples were taken of surface water south of the Scofieldtown landfill
site. Mr. Dombrowski told the Committee that two of the samples indicated high
levels of lead in the surface water, .05 parts of lead per million parts of
water is acceptable in drinking water; 1.5 to 1.7 parts of lead per million
parts of water were found in the surface water samples. Mr. Esposito stated
that the source of the lead has not yet been determind and samples will be
taken again in March or April. Mr. Esposito said that it should be noted that
surface water does not enter into any of the surrounding wells or water supply
in the area.

Mr. Esposito said the Health Department will be meeting with the State of
Connecticut who will help Stamford determine the number, location and depth of
wells to be dug in order to test ground water around the landfill site. He
said all the water samples are tested by the Connecticut Agricultural
Experiment Station,.

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE - Mary Lou Rinaldi, Chairwoman - No report.

SPECIAL COMMITTEES

HOUSE COMMITTEE - Gerald Rybnick, Chairman - No report.



26. MINUTES OF REGULAR EETING - NDAY, FEBRUARY 4 991 . 26.

COLISEUM AUTHORITY LIAISON COMMITTEE - David Blum, Chairman - No report.

LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE - John J. Hogan, Chairman

MR. HOGAN said there was no meeting of the Committee due to a conflict with the
Fiscal Committee.

1. REVIEW COSTS OF HEALTH INSURANCE PAID BY THE CITY FOR EMPLOYEES. Requested
by Rep. David Blum, 1/10/91.

HELD IN COMMITTEE
RESOLUTIONS - None.

MINUTES
1. NOVEMBER 7, 1990 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Approved.

2. DECEMBER 3, 1990 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Approved as corrected.
3. DECEMBER 12, 1990 SPECIAL BOARD MEETING - Approved.
4. JANUARY 3, 1991 SPECIAL BOARD MEETING - Not ready.

5. JANUARY 7, 1991 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Not ready.

COMMUNICATIONS - None.
OLD BUSINESS - None.

NEW BUSINESS - None.

L]

ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business to come before the Board, the
meeting was adjourned at 11:10 p.m. after the motion to adjourn was made,

seconded and approved. QZ d

Anne A. Kachaluba, Administrative Assistant
and Recording Secretary
21st Board of Representatives

Séndra Goldstein, President
21st Board of Representatives
5G:ak

Enclosures



